



NIKHIL GAWAND

UX ANALYST

Certified Usability Analyst with 10+ years of experience in diverse range of 'digital and experience design' projects.

I have been focused on creating meaningful experiences through research-based understanding of our users and translate the same in workflows and layouts that support user needs, and that are delivered through creative and attractive UI designs.

Strong believer in collaboration between business (stakeholders, product owners) and target users to understand the requirements and to evaluate the problem areas in existing application.

RELEVANT WORK EXPERIENCE

UX ANALYST

July 2017 - Present

Nedbank / South Africa

- Worked for transforming old banking system to a newly digitized experience in an agile environment.
- Responsible for designing application flows across multiple platforms.
- Hands-on experience in designing complex information and workflow products across web and mobile.
- Conducted usability research and testing alongside as well as remotely.

UX LEAD

October 2015 - July 2017

Zensar technologies / India

- Hands-on work to understand business requirement, conceptualize and provide usability solutions.
- Collaboratively worked with a team of designers and front-end developers using tools like Invision, Zeplin and Marvel for easy handover to the development team.

SENIOR UX DESIGNER

December 2009 - October 2015

Cybage Software Pvt Ltd / India

- Worked majorly on ecommerce & health care projects for desktop & mobile applications.
- Practicing user centred design (UCD) methodologies. Interaction design, wireframes, high fidelity prototypes.

EDUCATION

BACHELORS DEGREE *in commerce*

October 2003

From Pune University

SCHOOL CERTIFICATION (SSC)

March 1998

From Pune University

CONTACT

PHONE: +27 843684945

EMAIL: nikhil.gd@gmail.com

WEB: <https://nikhilgd.com/>

HOME: India, Pune - 411048

SKILLS

UX DESIGN SKILLS:

Stakeholder discussions, User persona creation, User flows, Information architecture, Prototyping, Usability testing

DESIGN TOOLS:

Axure, Invision, Sketch, Figma, Adobe XD, Adobe photoshop, Zeplin, Adobe Illustrator

CERTIFICATIONS

USABILITY ANALYST (CUA)

Certification from HFI

RESEARCH ANALYST

Certification from IDF

DIPLOMA IN WEB DESIGN

Certification from Midas Multimedia and Graphics

DIPLOMA IN MULTIMEDIA

Certification from IMAGE